VASHON PARK DISTRICT BOARD MINUTES
Ober Park, Evergreen Room, 8:00 pm

DATE: October 11, 2011

BOARD MEMBERS f f

Present Absent

B. AMELING X
L. BRANCH X
D. HACKETT X
J. WALD X
M. DEBLASI X
ISSUE DISCUSSION AND OUTCOME FOLLOW UP

Joe called the meeting to
order at 7:00pm

Review of Agenda

Approvals

No changes
Bill moved, Michael seconded, to approve all items -

Approval of Minutes with changes (see attachment #2-Minutes),
Unanimous

Approval of Vouchers 11-751 through 11-873 (see attachment 2a -Vouchers).
Unanimous

Approval of Imprest Account (see attachment #3-Imprest account)
Unanimous

Approval of Petty Cash Account (see attachment #3b-Approval of Petty Cash)
Unanimous

Resolution #11-072

Resolution #11-073

Resolution #11-074

Resolution #11-075

1




Public Comment
Community Ballet Program

Executive Director
Selection

V Fields Fiscals and Project
Update

Approval of US Bank CC Detail (see attachment #3c-Approval of US Bank CC Detail)
Unanimous

None

David began by asking for clarification on the adoption of by-laws and by which organization,
Kamela Trujillo and Betsy Frazee answered the majority of the questions, Kamela stated July 11,
2011 by-laws were drafted and voted on. July 23, 2011 a meeting was held and at that meeting the
parent board split. David asked what board members were in place as of July 11, 2011

Kamela and Betsy stated:

Kathy Snyder — general member

Kamela Trujillo — general member

Michael O’Donnell — Technical director and community liaison

Pamela Saunders — general member

Betsy Frazee — general member

Stacy Williams - Fundraising

Zoé Barlow — Treasurer

Katie Whitney — Front of House Chair

David asked what planning or business was addressed during these meetings. Kamela stated
general expenses were voted on, and the Nutcracker Production was the main focus at the July 11"
meeting. An emergency meeting was called on July 11" regarding dates and the Blue Heron
regarding the Nutcracker performance. Kamela stated Betsy made contact outside of the Board
with the Blue Heron changing the theatre dates and charging them $300-, all of which was not
approved by the board. At the July 11™ meeting Kamela was elected as Chair

Betsy stated she resigned from the board on the July 11, 2011 meeting. Kamela stated she and
others were told they had no rights to the program, and stated they needed to dissolve. The board
voted and agreed to dissolve the program (not the board).

Kamela stated she came to the District office the following Monday and met with staff. She began
the process to move forward establishing a 501(c) 3 etc., Kamela met with the newly formed board,
and it was decided they would move forward with the program and as a new established board.
Kamela told staff Betsy was clear and stated she would not work the new board.

David confirmed the by-laws stating who elects the board are missing. Angela Greene stated the
board was self appointed, not elected, they left family and other community members off the email
list. Jan Headrick stated her participation has always been as a parent advisor. Michael Goth asked
David Hackett about the non-profit status and if the district requires by-laws. David stated no, all
district programs operate under the district umbrella. A discussion followed; David referred to the
by-laws of Jr. Civic Ballet, he referred to them as a splinter group. A further discussion followed;

Resolution #11-076




Vashon Fields Update

Executive Session at
8:21pm

Budget 2012 Draft

Bill commented that until the group agrees to work together the monies will remain within the
district. Bill asked if both groups would be willing to participate in a legal binding arbitration, both
Kamela and Betsy stated they would if there were a legal binding arbitration. As an alternative
David suggested putting the revenue in receivership and the district run the production account.
David asked if both groups would agree on a membership, the following three options were
discussed:

o Declare a winner

e Sit on the revenue

e Put the account and program in receivership and the district runs the program
David made it clear that the intention is to solve the problem and to have only one entity. The
entity will be developed as a board, the members are to be elected, and the by-laws are also to be
elected by the members.

It was decided that Michael Goth and Kamela Trujillo will communicate with Michael Deblasi and
set a meeting to discuss and iron out the issues between the boards.

Tom Ossinger gave a brief presentation regarding the CIP: VES Fields project. Tom stated the
fields are green and absolutely beautiful. Tom stated the fields have been re-graded, the sand bases
are in, and they have been seeded and fertilized. Mike and tom are providing refreshments this
Saturday at an Open House 11-1pm. The following has been completed

Completed the irrigation system

Field grading is finished, no dips or ruts

Poured the sidewalks along

The easement to the neighbors to the south has been regarded

Tom stated the remaining pieces will be organized in pieces and Tom will be planning over the
winter months to be sure the projects are spearheaded by fundraising efforts, volunteer efforts and
donated materials. Tom stated he is excited to enter into the next phase and is looking forward to
the volunteer portion of the project.

Break for Executive Session -
Reconvened at 8:50pm

Wendy presented Budget Discussion 2012 (see attachment #4 - Budget Discussion 2012). Wendy
stated she is presenting a basic 1% draft, she stated she would be working closely with Jan and fine
tuning and extrapolating detail she wanted to begin at this level.

A discussion followed, Wendy reminded the commissioners the bond requires that the General
Reserve stay at $100K. Wendy reminded the board they could change board policy regarding the
1.5% that is set aside in Unallocated. Bill stated he would like a 2013 budget. Wendy asked the

Wendy to draft a 2013
budget




Board and Staff Reports

Agenda

Meeting Adjourned
9:04pm

commissioners for specific direction regarding the Capital project and the need for additional
maintenance support that will begin in the spring.

David asked Tim what his needs would be to support the additional fields; Tim stated he will need
additional staff, machinery, specific to transport equipment (the gang mower) from the school
district properties to the site he stated the ExMark mowers are not sufficient to do the job. Tim
stated the vehicle fleet needs major maintenance; he is looking into leasing a new F350. Tim is
considering sodding in lieu of seeding because the fields are being used more as we are currently
down two fields.

David also suggested he would like to see Tim bring on seasonal summer help to meet the
additional demands of the new fields. David suggested having staff make recommendations with
specific dollar amounts regarding work on the fields during the busy season. A discussion
followed, the commissioners discussed the pool, and targeted specific questions with staff.

Susan Reported: Susan reported the skate park will be in the rears $3500- which includes the
annual DOIT grant and the district match in place.

Michael Reported: KCLS was positive regarding the redesign of the holding tank; they were open
to the discussion. Wendy stated they have not addressed the sidewalk issue, she believes they will
be moving out towards the street and not inward, leaving the berms in tact.

Wendy Reported: CIP Open house this Saturday 11-1pm at VES Fields, she invited all to come

November 8, 2011
e Drug Prevention

o Whispering Fir Bogs update/easement
e Vashon Fields Report
e 2012 Budget discussion
e Board and Staff Reports
[ ]
Good night

Staff to gather specific
budget details and requests
for the next meeting.

Wendy to report the total
that has been collected for
Field Revenue and “all”
reserve accounts.

Staff to provide Pool
statistic reports for the
next meeting

Wendy to add the Skate
Park as a line item to the
budget.







	VASHON PARK DISTRICT BOARD MINUTES
	Ober Park, Evergreen Room, 8:00 pm

